Date: November 13, 1995 _
v RECEIVED NOV 2 2 1895

To: Corporate Industrial Relations
From: San Francisco Division Human Resources

Subject: Grievance Nos. SFO-94-107 anf SFO-94-108
Fact Finding Fileee No. 6020-95-37
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The subject grievances have been resolved locally per the attached signed
settlement.
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CASE CLOSED
FILED & LOGGED

Revised Settlement of greivances SFO 94-107 and 94-108.

Based on new facts that the Tuesday to Saturday workweek has been suspended since July 1995, and
Company has stated that at this time they have no intention to re-establish the T-S work week, these
grievances are settled on the basis that the issue is moot. This settlement is without prejudice to the

position of either party.
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